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Amar Joshi

From: Lopamudra Pradhan
Sent: Wednesday, 5 February 2025 4:59 PM
To: Amar Joshi
Cc: Anil Johnson; Shweta Ashok Nikam
Subject: RE: Resignation - Amar Joshi [ approved and accepted ]

Hello Amar , 
As discussed over the call your resignation has been approved and accepted.  
We thank you for all your hard work and heartfelt efforts towards the organization.  
As per the exit policy , you need to serve 90 days of your notice period and hence your last working day will be 30th 
of April 2025.   
Your salary for the month of April will be on HOLD and the same will be processed along with your full and final 
settlement within 30 to 40 days from your last working day.  
In case you still have any questions / concerns please feel free to reach out to me / Shweta.  
We wish you all the best for your future endeavours !  

Thanks and Regards, 

Lopamudra Pradhan 
Senior Vice President – Human Resources 
ASCENT GROUP 

 
Website: www.theascent-group.com 
Address: 5th Floor , DSR Building , Subbaiah Reddy Colony , Marathalli , Bengaluru , 
Karnataka - 560037 

EMERGE . LEAD . TRANSFORM 

AUSTRALIA- MELBOURNE | AUSTRALIA- SYDNEY| CHINA- BEIJING | CHINA- SHANGHAI | HONG KONG | INDIA- BENGALURU | 
INDIA- GIFTCITY | INDIA- MUMBAI | INDIA- PUNE| JAPAN- TOKYO | MALAYSIA- KUALA LUMPUR | MAURITIUS | SINGAPORE | 
TAIWAN l UAE- ABU DHABI | UAE- DUBAI | UNITED STATES- NEW YORK | UNITED STATES- CHICAGO | UNITED STATES- SAN 
FRANCISCO | UNITED KINGDOM- LONDON | 

IMPORTANT: The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential. They are intended for the named recipient(s) only. If you have received this email by
mistake, 
Please notify the sender immediately and do not disclose the contents to anyone or make copies thereof.  

Please consider your environmental responsibility. Before printing this e-mail message, ask yourself whether you really need a hard copy

From: Amar Joshi  
Sent: Friday, 31 January 2025 1:54 PM 
To: Anil Johnson 
Cc: Lopamudra Pradhan  Subject: Resignation - Amar 
Joshi 
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Hi Anil, 

I am writing to formally resign from my position as Senior Associate 2 at ASCENT, with my last working 
day being 30/04/2024. 

Thank you for the opportunity to be a part of the team. I appreciate everything I've learned here and will 
ensure a smooth transition during my notice period. 

-- 
Thanks, 
Amar Joshi 


